
AGENDA

MONROE 
NORTH 
TIFA 

Board Members: 

Shaun Biel • Mayor Rosalynn Bliss • Diedre Deering • Kayem Dunn • Jane Gietzen 
Howard Hansen • Carl Kelly • Mark Roys • Jim Talen • Rick Winn 

Page 1 

Wednesday, May 10, 2017 
10:00 a.m. Meeting 
29 Pearl Street, NW Suite #1

1. Call to order

2. Approve Meeting Minutes from October 12, 2016 (10:00) Motion Hansen 
(enclosure)

3. Accept March 31, 2017 Financial Statements  (10:03) Motion Wallace 
(enclosure)

4. Presentation of FY16 Financial Audit (10:08) Motion Wallace 
(enclosure)

5. Recommend FY18 Budget and Priority Plan (10:18) Motion Larson 

6. President & CEO Report (10:38) Info Item Larson 

7. Public Comment (10:43)

8. Board Member Discussion (10:46)

9. Adjournment



           UNAPPROVED MINUTES 
 
 

Meeting of the City of Grand Rapids Tax Increment Financing Authority 
 

October 12, 2016  
 
 
1. Call to Order –The meeting was called to order at 9:46am by Chair Howard Hansen 
 
2. Attendance            
 

Present:  Shaun Biel, Diedre Deering, Kayem Dunn, Jane Gietzen, Howard Hansen, Mark Roys, Jim 
Talen, Rick Winn 
 
Absent:  Mayor Rosalynn Bliss 
 
Others Present:  Tim Kelly, Murphy Ackerman (Executive Asst/Office Manager), Bill Kirk, Annamarie 
Buller (DGRI Staff), Dick Wendt 

  
3.  Approve Meeting Minutes from August 10, 2016 

Motion: Rick Winn, supported by Kayem Dunn, moved approval of the minutes of the August 10, 2016 
meeting of the TIFA as submitted. Motion carried unanimously. 

 
4. Approve Accessibility Audit 

Mr. Kirk introduced the accessibility audit proposal from the Disability Advocates of Kent County 
(DAKC). Mr. Kirk said this audit would be used to ensure that all public areas are addressed and meet 
the standards of ADA accessibility. Mr. Kirk said should this be approved; the updated audit would 
include the expanded DDA boundaries. Ms. Dunn said the DDA had an accessibility audit completed 
years prior, and said she is grateful that this work will be updated. Mr. Kirk mentioned that the previous 
data collected would be used for comparison after the new audit is completed.  
 
Motion: Jane Gietzen, supported by Shaun Biel, moved to authorize the DGRI CEO to enter into a 
contract with the Disability Advocates of Kent County to perform an Accessibility Audit for an amount 
not to exceed $18,000. Motion carried unanimously.  

 
5. DASH Update 

Mr. Kirk gave an update on the DASH system and its current reconfiguration in the Monroe North 
district. Mr. Kirk said the system is now running more frequently and more consistently, making it more 
reliable for users. Mr. Kirk said there has already been a 60% increase in ridership on the DASH North. 
Mr. Kirk thanked this Board and the Business Association for their support and promotion of the 
updated system. Mr. Hansen said this has been an ongoing project, and he is excited to see the great 
results. Mr. Kirk noted that there is money budgeted for future infrastructure at the stops and branding 
once the routes are more concrete.  

 
6. DDA TIF and Development Plan Overlay 

Mr. Kelly gave an informational overview of the TIF and Development Plan. Mr. Kelly noted that City 
Commission will be the final approving body of the updated plan and there will be a public hearing 
scheduled prior to that approval. Mr. Kelly gave an overview of the existing DDA boundaries and 
explained that the expanded boundaries were areas that contained public projects identified by GR 



Monroe North TIFA 
Minutes – October 12, 2016 
Page 2 
 

Forward that would benefit or not otherwise happen without contribution from the DDA. Mr. Kelly 
said there will now be an overlap with the MNTIFA boundaries that will allow the DDA to contribute 
to projects that the MNTIFA would not be able to due to its more restricted dollars. Mr. Kelly shared 
examples such as Interchange and Switchback Park. Mr. Hansen noted that this Board will continue to 
be an integral part of guiding those dollars. Mr. Kelly shared that the new plan will also allow the DDA 
to not capture special millages such as the upcoming Zoo and Museum Millage. Mr. Hansen thanked 
Mr. Kelly for this update and said he is excited to see the DDA and MNTIFA partner to see more 
growth in the area.  

 
6. President & CEO Report 
 DID 9/12/16 

• Received updates on DID assessment law from City Attorney & Assessor 
 

MNTIFA (10/12/16) 
• Will consider support for Accessibility Audit  
• Will receive an update on DDA TIF and Development Plan amendments 

 

DDA (10/12/16) 
• Will consider support for Accessibility Audit  
• Will consider development support for 150 Ottawa development project  
• Will consider request for funding for web improvements 
• Will consider amendments to DDA TIF and Development Plan amendments 

 
DGRI (12/7/16) 

• Agenda in development 
 

Alliances:  
INVESTMENT (10/11) 
 

• Chair: Nikos Monoyios, Long Range Planner @ The Rapid  
• Finalizing incentive program recommendations 

 

VIBRANCY (10/19) 
 

• Chair – Brandy Moeller, City of Grand Rapids 
• Focus on Winter Event Planning, Valent-ICE 

 
LIVABILITY (9/26) 
 

• Chair: Lynee Wells, Principal @ Williams & Works – Working Group Discussions; 
• Participated in Calder Plaza design, took tour of DASH West to Downtown Market 

 
DGRI Staff Highlights 
Events / Marketing / Communications 



Monroe North TIFA 
Minutes – October 12, 2016 
Page 3 
 

• Next Downtown Resident Network Event – Nov 9, 5:00 PM - GRPL  
• Released the State of Downtown video ~18K views 
• Completed the 2016 Movies in the Park series – Report in process 
• Movies NOT in the Park Lineup @ UICA: 

o Nov 5: Batman Returns 
o Nov 12: Home Alone 2 
o Nov 19: Cool Runnings 
o Dec 10: The Mighty Ducks 
o Dec 17: Nightmare Before Christmas 

• Held first Special Events Training Program – 45 attendees! 
• Held final 2016 Relax at Rosa – 9/15 – Celebration for Hispanic Heritage Month 
• Kicked off GR Forward Thinking Speaker Series 

o Project ñ – Oct 10, 6:30 – 8:30 PM;  Loosemore Auditorium 
o Van Jones – Oct 27th, in collaboration with LINC Empowered Communities Conference 
o Dr. Tsemberis – November 16, 6:00 PM; Fountain St. Church  

• Coordinating Holiday Tree / Downtown Holiday kickoff event 
 

Planning / Development 
• Maintaining close contact with legislation-sponsoring lawmakers and State organizations as we prepare 

for TIF reform moving into lame duck scenario 
• GR Forward awarded the Daniel Burnham Award for Excellence in Comprehensive Planning 
• KL & TK participating on Daniel Rose Fellowship project team- Organized by ULI & National League 

of Cities.  Team also includes Mayor Bliss, Kara Wood, and Josh Naramore from City of GR. 
• RFP for Bikeshare feasibility study released! 
• Hosted two supplemental Calder Plaza design sessions – Sep 29 & Sep 30 
• Partnering with Experience GR and Grand Action on Destination Asset Initiative 
• Managing Lyon Square Schematic Design – received 100% SD set. 

 
 
 
7. Public Comment 
 None 

 
8.  Board Member Discussion  

None 
 
9. Adjournment 

The meeting adjourned at 10:30 a.m. 



          
 
 
 
 
 
DATE:  April 21, 2017 
 
TO:  Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority 
 
FROM: Jana M. Wallace 
  Treasurer 
 
SUBJECT: FY2017 Interim Financial Statements Through March 31, 2017 
 
Attached are the Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority interim financial 
statements for first nine months of the fiscal year ending June 30, 2017.  This is the first set of 
interim financials prepared for FY2017.   
 
   Statement A:  Balance Sheet 
   Statement B:  FY2017 Statement of Revenues and Expenses 
   Statement C:  Schedule of July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017 Expenditures 
 
Tax increment revenues are higher than budgeted due an unexpected reimbursement from 
the State of Michigan to compensate local units for property tax increment revenues lost due 
to State mandated small taxpayer personal property tax exemptions.  Year to date 
expenditures are well within FY2017 budget parameters.  The Authority has sufficient cash for 
budgeted expenditures. 
 
Please call me at 456-4514 or email me at jwallace@grcity.us if you have any questions. 
 
Attachments

Agenda Item #4 
May 10, 2017 
Monroe North TIFA Meeting 



ASSETS
  Pooled Cash and Investments 1,575,393$       
  Future Tax Increment Revenues Anticipated 334,800            

TOTAL ASSETS 1,910,193$       

LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY

Liabilities
  Contracts Payable 334,800$          

TOTAL LIABILITIES 334,800$          

Fund balance / equity:
  Reserve for Compensated Absences 1,814$             
  Reserve for Encumbrances 123                  
  Reserve for Authorized Projects 1,573,456         

TOTAL FUND EQUITY 1,575,393$       

TOTAL LIABILITIES & FUND EQUITY 1,910,193$       

mnstmts-Mar17.xls 04212017

STATEMENT A

MONROE NORTH
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY

Balance Sheet
as of March 31, 2017



REVENUES Budget Actual
Property Tax Increment 365,238$   482,316$    
Property Tax Increment - Prior Year Appeals (7,500)       840             
Interest on Investments 9,472        (7,297)         
From / (To) Fund Balance 267,340    -             

TOTAL REVENUES 634,550$   475,859$    

EXPENSES
Committed and Ongoing
Contractual Services - Annual Audit 5,600$      5,600$        
Contractual Services - Legal 5,000        1,022          
Floodwalls Debt Service - Interest 11,249      6,740          
Floodwalls Debt Service - Principal 111,600    111,600      
General Fund Departments Services 20,666      15,500        
Insurance - General Liability 1,635        1,224          
Share of DGRI Administration 6,100        2,473          
Staff Support 60,000      17,917        
Supplies 200           -             

Sub-Total Committed and Ongoing 222,050$   162,076      

Development Support Projects
Building Re-Use Incentive Program 40,000      -             
Development Support - Miscellaneous 20,000      -             

Sub-Total Development Support Projects 60,000$    -             

Investment
Accessibility and Streetscape Improvement 25,000      -             
Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension 100,000    89,458        
GR Forward Planning Process & Implementation 2,500        -             
Grand River Restoration 25,000      -             
Mason Street Reconstruction -           15,716        
Infrastructure Improvements - Miscellaneous 10,000      -             

Sub-Total Investment 162,500$   105,174      

Livability
Asset and Riverwalk Maintenance 10,000      -             
Bicycle Instrastructure Improvements 5,000        -             
Transit Improvements 130,000    40,002        
Urban Recreation Plan 10,000      -             

Sub-Total Livability 155,000$   40,002        

Vibrancy
Public Realm Improvements 25,000      18,150        
Street Lighting Banner Brackets 10,000      -             

Sub-Total Vibrancy 35,000$    18,150        

TOTAL EXPENSES 634,550$   325,402$    

EXCESS / (DEFICIT) -$          150,457$    

Note 1:  For efficiency reasons, the City Treasurer does not record interest revenue when
  earned from multiple year investments.  Instead, revenues associated with multiple-year
  investments are accumulated annually, accrued, then reversed in the following fiscal year
mnstmts-Mar17.xls 04212017

STATEMENT B

FY2017

MONROE NORTH
TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY

FY2017 Statement of Revenues and Expenses
July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017



Date
Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

10/20/2016 County of Kent KCDC Series 2008 Floodwalls Bonds Floodwalls debt service - annual principal paid 111,600.00$   
8/26/2016 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH FY2016 bus services payment 52,085.00       

10/11/2016 Diversco Construction Co Inc Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 46,755.57       
8/31/2016 Garage Bar GR LLC Public Realm Improvements Partial support for 819 Ottawa Ave NW improvements 18,150.00       
1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Share of DGRI Administration DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - wgs/taxes/401(k) 15,768.50       
2/22/2017 616 Lofts, LLC Mason Street Reconstruction Mason Street Reconstruction: Burying electrical lines 15,716.00       

12/18/2016 State of Michigan Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 13,115.38       
2/15/2017 State of Michigan Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 8,427.45         
3/9/2017 State of Michigan Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 6,862.42         

10/20/2016 County of Kent KCDC Series 2008 Floodwalls Bonds Floodwalls debt service - semi-annual interest paid 6,740.25         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease July 2016 6,667.00         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease November 2016 6,667.00         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease September 2016 6,667.00         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease October 2016 6,667.00         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease November 2016 6,667.00         
3/16/2017 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH North Lease December 2016 6,667.00         
1/9/2017 BDO USA LLP Contractual Services - Annual Audit Auditing Services FY2016 5,600.00         

10/11/2016 State of Michigan Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 5,312.80         
1/22/2017 State of Michigan Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 4,650.53         
3/9/2017 Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr, & Huber Inc Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 3,171.68         

8/29/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,724.00         
8/29/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
9/26/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         

10/28/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
11/17/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
12/5/2016 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
1/10/2017 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
2/6/2017 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         
3/8/2017 City Treasurer - Budget Office General Fund Departments Services IET - Operating Transfer A-87 1,722.00         

3/10/2017 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 02/25/2017 698.11            
10/11/2016 Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr, & Huber Inc Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 597.60            
8/18/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 08/13/2016 417.18            

10/19/2016 Dickinson Wright PLLC Contractual Services - Legal Legal Services: MNTIFA board meeting 08/2016 387.00            
11/21/2016 Fishbeck, Thompson, Carr, & Huber Inc Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 370.59            
12/27/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 12/17/2016 317.25            
8/19/2016 Dickinson Wright PLLC Contractual Services - Legal Legal Services:  291.20            
1/4/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Contractual Services - Legal Legal Services: MNTIFA Board meeting 10/2016 279.50            

3/26/2017 Priority Health Share of DGRI Administration Health Insurance Premium 4-6/2017 217.03            
10/27/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 10/22/2016 193.99            
1/22/2017 Priority Health Share of DGRI Administration Health Insurance Premium 1-3/2017 192.32            
1/6/2017 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 12/31/2016 175.78            

7/27/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 07/16/2016 156.76            
10/17/2016 Priority Health Share of DGRI Administration Insurance Premium October-December, 2016 152.14            
7/20/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 07/2016 151.33            
1/3/2017 Materials Testing Consultants Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 148.14            

8/31/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
9/14/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
9/26/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            

10/28/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
11/18/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
12/5/2016 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
1/13/2017 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
2/15/2017 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            
3/14/2017 City Treasurer - Risk Mnmt Insurance - General Liability Monthly General Insurance Allocation 136.00            

11/21/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 11/2016 92.83             
1/3/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 12/2016 86.22             

1/22/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 1/2017 86.22             
2/8/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 2/2017 86.22             

3/22/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 3/2017 86.22             
8/15/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 08/2016 84.53             
10/3/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 09/2016 84.53             

10/17/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Office Lease: 29 Pearl Street 10/2016 84.53             
1/27/2017 Payroll Re-Allocation Entry Share of DGRI Administration DGRI payroll 06/25-12/30/2016 - fees 83.99             
1/31/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Contractual Services - Legal Legal Services: MNTIFA Agenda 10/2016 64.50             

11/23/2016 Michael Herman Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Facilitation: Open Space Planning 10/2016 62.00             
11/9/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 11/05/2016 52.95             

continued on the next page

STATEMENT C

MONROE NORTH TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY
Schedule of Expenditures

July 1, 2016 through March 31, 2017



STATEMENT C - continued
Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority
Schedule of Expenditures
July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 Page 2

Date Activity #
Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

continued from prior page
1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Laptops for Ackerman/Kelly/Schumacher 50.02$            
1/31/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 12/2016 47.83             
1/3/2017 Materials Testing Consultants Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension Construction work 45.80             
1/3/2017 TGG, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Insurance Premium 01-03/2017 39.96             

7/21/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 38.88             
9/6/2016 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 08/27/2016 35.15             

3/29/2017 TGG, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Life Insurance Premium 4-6/2017 34.10             
9/28/2016 TGG, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Insurance Premium 10-12/2016 31.60             

12/20/2016 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 11/16: Office supplies (MNTIFA Portion) 28.41             
1/9/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 11/2016 26.03             

10/17/2016 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 09/2016 25.72             
2/15/2017 Hub International Midwest Ltd Share of DGRI Administration Business insurance 21.17             
2/15/2017 City of Grand Rapids Staff Support Payroll period ended 02/11/2017 17.52             
2/8/2017 Applied Imaging Share of DGRI Administration Copier Ls 1/15/17-4/14/17 & Overage 10/15/16-1/14/1 13.37             

9/28/2016 The Hartford Share of DGRI Administration Workers Compensation 08/2016 12.15             
11/18/2016 Applied Imaging Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 10/15-11/14/16 & Overage 07/15-10/14/ 11.58             
8/12/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 06/16 11.47             
8/16/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 07/16 11.47             
8/16/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 08/16 11.47             
9/16/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 09/16 11.47             

11/18/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 10/16 11.47             
11/30/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 11/16 11.47             
1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 1/17 11.47             
2/9/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 2/17 11.47             
3/2/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT services 3/17 11.47             
1/3/2017 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 11/2016 11.25             

9/22/2016 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 08/2016: Office Supplies (MNTIFA portion) 11.12             
7/29/2016 Applied Imaging Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 09/15/16-10/14/16 9.59               
9/28/2016 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Mich Share of DGRI Administration Insurance Premium 10-12/2016 9.29               
1/3/2017 Blue Cross Blue Shield of Mich Share of DGRI Administration Insurance Premium 1-3/2017 9.29               

2/21/2017 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration  P Card 01/17: Office supplies(MNTIFA Portion) 8.99               
2/20/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 01/2017 8.96               
10/3/2016 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 08/2016 8.69               

10/19/2016 Dickinson Wright PLLC Share of DGRI Administration Legal Services: misc matters 08/2016 8.58               
2/20/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT Services: Phone system repairs 8.53               

12/13/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security equipment 10/16 8.30               
11/18/2016 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 10/2016: Office supplies (MNTIFA Portion) 8.13               
3/29/2017 Dickinson Wright PLLC Share of DGRI Administration Legal Services: General DGRI matters 1/2017 7.73               
2/9/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies: laptop docking stations 6.96               

8/31/2016 American Planning Association Share of DGRI Administration Memberships 10/01/16-9/30/17: K. Larson & T. Kelly 6.86               
3/26/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 2/2017 6.83               
8/16/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 07/2016 6.51               
9/28/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 08/2016 6.51               

11/18/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 09/2016 6.51               
11/30/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 10/2016 6.51               
1/31/2017 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 11/2016 6.51               
2/9/2017 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services 12/2016 6.51               

3/22/2017 Professional Maintenance of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Cleaning Services 2/17 6.51               
8/2/2016 Dickinson Wright PLLC Share of DGRI Administration Legal Services:  6.32               
8/9/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 06/2016 6.32               

10/3/2016 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 09/2016 6.09               
8/16/2016 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 08/2016 5.91               
7/29/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 5.55               
3/17/2017 Fifth Third Bank - P-Card 02/2017 Share of DGRI Administration  P Card 02/17: Office supplies(MNTIFA Portion) 5.50               

10/17/2016 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 10/2016 5.20               
1/9/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 12/2016 5.20               

1/31/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 01/2017 5.20               
7/29/2016 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 07/2016 5.16               

11/30/2016 Breck Graphics Inc dba Allegra Share of DGRI Administration Printing administration documents 5.13               
2/21/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 02/2017 5.07               
3/23/2017 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 3/2017 5.07               
2/9/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 12/2016 4.38               

11/30/2016 MVP Sportsplex - GR, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Paid via Payroll Deductions 11/2016 4.08               
1/9/2017 HR Collaborative LLC Share of DGRI Administration HR Consultant 10/2016 3.97               

10/3/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 08/2016 3.95               
12/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 11/2016 3.95               
9/16/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 07/2016 3.93               

continued on the next page



STATEMENT C - continued
Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority
Schedule of Expenditures
July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 Page 3

Date Activity #
Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

continued from prior page
10/19/2016 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 09/2016 3.92$             
8/31/2016 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 07/2016 3.88               
7/21/2016 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 06/2016 3.83               
9/28/2016 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 08/2016 3.82               
12/8/2016 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 10/2016 3.81               
2/21/2017 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 1/2017 3.69               
3/29/2017 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 2/2017 3.69               
9/28/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 09/2016 3.68               
2/16/2017 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 1/2017 3.67               

10/19/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 10/2016 3.66               
2/8/2017 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 12/2016 3.66               

8/31/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 08/2016 3.61               
3/29/2017 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 2/2017 3.61               
7/21/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 07/2016 3.60               

11/17/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 11/2016 3.60               
12/29/2016 TDS Metrocom Share of DGRI Administration Phone Service 11/2016 3.60               
2/21/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 1/2017 3.58               
7/29/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 3.53               

10/19/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 09/2016 3.45               
7/21/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 05/2016 3.41               
9/16/2016 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 07/2016 3.36               
2/8/2017 Cellco Partnership Share of DGRI Administration Cell Phone Service 12/2016 3.12               

7/20/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 07/07/2016-08/06/2016 3.10               
8/12/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 3.10               
1/9/2017 Federal Square Building Co. #1, LLC Share of DGRI Administration Utility Service: Electricity 11/2016 3.04               

3/29/2017 Swift Printing & Communications Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies: Photos for office 2/2017 2.97               
9/28/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 08/2016 2.94               
7/29/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 06/2016 2.87               

12/29/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 12/2016 2.87               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 2.61               
2/8/2017 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 1/2017 2.61               

10/19/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 09/2016 2.55               
12/13/2016 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 11/2016 2.55               

3/2/2017 GreatAmerica Financial Services Corp Share of DGRI Administration Copier Lease 1/2017 2.55               
11/30/2016 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security services 10/16 2.53               

1/4/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security services 12/16 2.53               
1/31/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security services 1/17 2.53               
2/20/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security services 2/17 2.53               
3/26/2017 The KR Group, Inc. Share of DGRI Administration IT security services 3/17 2.53               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 2.35               
7/29/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Health Insurance Premium 10-12/2016 2.17               

11/30/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services: Window Cleaning 10/2016 2.17               
2/8/2017 The Hartford Share of DGRI Administration Workers Compensation 12/2016 2.13               

3/26/2017 The Hartford Share of DGRI Administration Workers Compensation 3/2017 2.13               
12/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 11/2016 2.08               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 1.92               

10/20/2016 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 09/2016: A. Guy p/r for fitbit (MNTIFA portion) 1.86               
11/18/2016 Swift Printing & Communications Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 10/2016 1.86               
8/15/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 08/07/2016-09/06/2016 1.85               

10/17/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 10/07/2016-11/06/2016 1.85               
10/19/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 09/07/2016-10/06/2016 1.85               
11/17/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 11/07/2016-12/06/2016 1.85               
12/29/2016 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 12/07/2016-1/06/2017 1.85               
1/22/2017 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 1/07/2017-2/06/2017 1.85               
2/8/2017 Comcast Share of DGRI Administration Internet at 29 Pearl St NW 2/07/2017-3/06/2017 1.85               

3/26/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 1.67               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 2/2017 1.64               

11/18/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 08/2016 1.62               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 08/2016 1.53               
8/23/2016 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 07/2016: Office Supplies (MNTIFA portion) 1.51               
3/17/2017 Fifth Third Bank - P-Card 02/2017 Share of DGRI Administration P Card 02/17: Office bike repair (MNTIFA Portion) 1.49               
1/31/2017 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 12/2016 1.47               
2/21/2017 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 2/2017 1.44               

11/18/2016 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 10/2016 1.42               
12/13/2016 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 11/2016 1.42               

1/9/2017 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 11/2016 1.42               

continued on the next page



STATEMENT C - continued
Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority
Schedule of Expenditures
July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 Page 4

Date Activity #
Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

continued from prior page

9/16/2016 Breck Graphics Inc dba Allegra Share of DGRI Administration Business Cards A Buller & K Van Driel 07/2016 1.39$             
9/16/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 07/2016 1.32               
1/31/2017 MKR Services, Inc Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies: board member farewell plaque  1/2017 1.31               

12/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 11/2016 1.25               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 1.25               

12/13/2016 Professional Maint of Michigan Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Janitorial Services: Chair Cleaning 10/2016 1.24               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 1.24               

10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 09/2016 1.21               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 1.20               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 1.20               

10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 09/2016 1.17               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 1.17               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 1.16               

10/17/2016 Engineered Protection Sys Inc Share of DGRI Administration Office Security System 11/2016-1/2017 1.12               
2/8/2017 Engineered Protection Sys Inc Share of DGRI Administration Office Security System 2/2017-4/2017 1.12               

7/21/2016 Engineered Protection Sys Inc Share of DGRI Administration Office Security System 08/2016-10/2016 1.11               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 1.10               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 1.05               
3/22/2017 Creative Studio Promotions Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies: J. Schumacher employee jacket 1.04               

10/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.99               
9/16/2016 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 07/2016 0.95               
3/2/2017 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 1/2017-2/2017 0.95               

11/18/2016 LiveSpace Share of DGRI Administration DGRI office audio/visual repair 0.93               
8/17/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.91               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.88               
8/15/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.84               

10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 09/2016 0.83               
1/9/2017 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 12/2016 0.81               

10/3/2016 Breck Graphics Inc dba Allegra Share of DGRI Administration Business Cards T. Kelly 09/2016 0.80               
2/20/2017 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 1/2017 0.78               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.78               
8/17/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 07/2016 0.77               
8/31/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 08/2016 0.77               
10/3/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 08/2016 0.77               
10/3/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 09/2016 0.77               

10/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.76               
11/30/2016 Madcap Coffee Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 10/2016 0.76               

3/8/2017 City Treasurer - Mailroom Share of DGRI Administration DGRI office postage (MNTIFA portion) 0.76               
12/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 11/2016 0.75               
9/16/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Meeting/Office Supplies 07/2016 0.73               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.71               
9/16/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 07/2016 0.70               

10/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.69               
1/19/2017 Fifth Third Bank Share of DGRI Administration P Card 12/16: Office supplies (MNTIFA Portion) 0.68               
7/29/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 07/2016 0.67               
9/16/2016 Madcap Coffee 1 Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 08/2016 0.67               

11/18/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.67               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.67               
3/29/2017 Breck Graphics Inc dba Allegra Share of DGRI Administration Business Cards J. Schumacher 1/2017 0.67               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.66               
9/16/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Meeting/Event Supplies 07/2016 0.65               
10/3/2016 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 08-09/2016 0.64               
3/26/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.63               
8/17/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.62               
9/16/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office/Meeting Supplies 08/2016 0.62               
7/29/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 0.59               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.59               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.58               

11/30/2016 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 09-10/2016 0.57               
12/13/2016 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 09-10/2016 0.57               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.53               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 0.52               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.51               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.49               
1/9/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 11/2016 0.49               

3/22/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 3/2017 0.49               

continued on the next page



STATEMENT C - continued
Monroe North Tax Increment Financing Authority
Schedule of Expenditures
July 1, 2016 - March 31, 2017 Page 5

Date Activity #
Posted Vendor Purpose / Project Description Amount

continued from prior page
8/12/2016 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 07/2016 0.48$             
9/16/2016 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 08/2016 0.48               
10/3/2016 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 09/2016 0.48               

11/29/2016 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 10/2016 0.48               
1/31/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 12/2016 0.48               
2/16/2017 Model Coverall Service Inc Share of DGRI Administration Floor Mat Rental 01/2017 0.48               
8/12/2016 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 06/2016 0.42               
1/31/2017 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 12/2016 0.42               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.42               
2/9/2017 Gordon Water Systems Share of DGRI Administration Water Cooler Lease 12/2016 0.42               

10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.41               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.40               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 0.32               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.31               
2/9/2017 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Domain name hosting agreement 2017 0.31               

10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.30               
10/3/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration System & Network Engineering 09/2016 0.29               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.29               
7/21/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 0.27               

10/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.27               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.27               
8/17/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.23               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.19               

10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.19               
10/31/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.19               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.19               
8/12/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network management 0.15               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 08/2016 0.15               

11/18/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration DNS Hosting 10/2016 0.15               
11/30/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 11/2016 0.15               
12/13/2016 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 12/2016 0.15               

1/9/2017 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 9/2016 0.15               
1/31/2017 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 1/2017 0.15               
2/9/2017 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 2/2017 0.15               
3/2/2017 Fusion IT LLC Share of DGRI Administration Network Management 3/2017 0.15               

10/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 09/2016 0.14               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.10               
2/20/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 1/2017 0.09               
10/3/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Meeting Supplies 08/2016 0.08               

12/20/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 11/2016 0.08               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.08               
1/31/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 12/2016 0.08               
3/26/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.08               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.07               
7/29/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.06               
3/22/2017 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office Supplies 2/2017 0.06               
8/12/2016 Staples Contract and Commercial Inc. Share of DGRI Administration Office supplies 0.05               
7/1/2016 City Treasurer - Mobility/Parking Svcs Transit Improvements DASH FY2016 bus services accrual reversal (52,085.00)      

TOTAL JULY 1, 2016 THROUGH MARCH 31, 2017 EXPENDITURES 325,401.98$    































































































MEMORANDUM 

 

 
MONROE 
NORTH 
TIFA 
 
 
 
 
 
 
DATE: May 8, 2017 
 
TO: Monroe North TIFA 
 
FROM: Kristopher Larson, AICP  
 President & CEO 
 
SUBJECT:  Proposed FY18 Budget and Priority Plan 
 
Each year, the Monroe North Tax Increment Finance Authority (MNTIFA) recommends and adopts a 
one-year budget and 5-year priority plan to reflect the emergent priorities of the Monroe North 
neighborhood.  Some of the line items are highly specific as they include exact estimates or previous 
not-to-exceed budgeted amounts for programs or projects.  Examples of these include costs for the 
annual audit, DASH North service, debt service payments, and street enhancement programs 
completed in partnership with the City of Grand Rapids.  Others are less certain and / or require further 
definition – urban recreation – which effectively creates an allocated amount from which staff will work 
with partners at the Parks department and / or Friends of GR Parks to define the programmatic 
approach to outdoor fitness equipment purchases for Canal Street Park.  
 
With GR Forward now an approved amendment to the City’s Master Plan, DGRI has continued to work 
diligently in aligning its budgets with plan’s recommendations.  Examples of such projects in the 
proposed budget include contributions to the Grand River restoration efforts, infrastructure that can 
help support events in the Monroe North neighborhood, planning efforts to develop streetscape and 
river trail design guidelines, updates to the Downtown Census, accessibility improvements, and bicycle 
infrastructure.   The proposed budget also includes neighborhood branding opportunities through a 
banner program built in conjunction with the Downtown Development Authority (DDA) and the 
Monroe North Business Association.   
 
Similar to previous years, in February of 2017, Downtown Grand Rapids Inc. staff began soliciting input 
from the three Alliances charged with advising DGRI staff on projects and priorities.  This 3-month, 
iterative process culminated in each of the three Alliances tendering recommendations to the three 
fiduciary Boards of DGRI (DDA, DID, and MNTIFA) regarding their ambitions for the coming fiscal 
year.  This year, the process was also augmented by recommendations that emerged from the DDA 
TIF and Development Plan update, which resulted in the overlap of the DDA atop of the MNTIFA, 
enabling the use of DDA tax increment in the Monroe North area which will result in work 

Agenda Item #5 
May 10, 2017 
MNTIFA Meeting 



 
 

via the DDA to design Switchback Park in FY18.  Citizens participated in identifying and prioritizing 100% 
of the program and project investments proposed in the FY18 MNTIFA Budget.   
 
Following a recommendation from the MNTIFA Board, DGRI staff will present each of the fiduciary 
Boards’ recommended budgets to the City Commission on June 13, 2017, requesting bottom-line 
appropriation.  After receiving City Commission appropriation, the fiduciary Boards will each adopt 
their final annual budgets and priority plans, respectively, during their next scheduled meeting(s). 
 
Recommendation: Recommend the FY18 MNTIFA Budget Summary to the Grand Rapids City 
Commission and request fund appropriation.    
 



FY2018 FY2019 FY2020 FY2021 FY2022 FY2018-22

TABLE 1 - REVENUES Budget Actual 1 Estimated Request Forecast Forecast Forecast Forecast TOTAL
Property Tax Increment Revenue 365,238$      482,316$     479,000$      367,014$     368,849$     370,693$     372,547$     374,410$     1,853,513$ Assumes 0.5% annual growth
Property tax increment - Prior Year Appeals (7,500)           840               (7,500)           (7,500)          (7,500)          (7,500)          (7,500)          (7,500)          (37,500)      Reserve for prior year appeals
Interest on investments 10,008          (7,297)          10,008          15,040          11,870          7,849            5,016            4,734            44,509        Annual interest rates at 1.00%

TOTAL ANNUAL REVENUES 367,746$     475,859$    481,508$     374,554$    373,219$    371,042$    370,063$    371,643$    1,860,521$ 

TABLE 2 - ONGOING AND COMMITTED EXPENDITURES
Staff Support - DGRI and City Staff 60,000$        17,917$       55,000$        61,800$       63,654$       65,564$       67,531$       69,556$       328,105$    Work performed by DGRI and City staff
Contractual Services - Annual Audit 5,600            5,600            5,600            5,750            5,923            6,100            6,283            6,472            30,528        FY2017 per contract. Otherwise staff ests
Contractual Services - Legal 5,000            1,022            5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            5,000            25,000        Staff estimate
General Fund Departments Services 20,666          15,500          20,666          23,084          23,546          24,017          24,497          24,987          120,131       Per City FY2018-22 Budget Instructions, Exhibit G
Insurance - General Liability 1,635            1,224            1,635            822               905               968               997               1,017            4,709          Per City FY2018-22 Budget Instructions, Exhibit E
KCDC Floodwall Bonds Debt Service - Interest 11,249          6,740            11,249          6,689            3,677            2,240            744               -               13,350          Series 2008 - final debt service pmt due 11/01/2020
KCDC Floodwall Bonds Debt Service - Principal 111,600        111,600       111,600        116,400       34,200          35,400          37,200          -               223,200       Series 2008 - final debt service pmt due 11/01/2020
Share of DGRI Administration 6,100            2,473            6,100            6,200            6,300            6,400            6,500            6,600            32,000          Share of 29 Pearl NW, operations
Supplies 200               -               200               200               200               200               200               200               1,000          Supplies purchased solely for Authority work

TABLE 2 EXPENDITURES 222,050$     162,076$    217,050$     225,945$    143,405$    145,889$    148,952$    113,832$    778,022$    

TABLE 3 - DEVELOPMENT AND INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECT EXPENDITURES
DEVELOPMENT SUPPORT PROJECTS
Building Reuse Incentive Program 40,000          -               -                50,000          -               -               -               -               50,000        Historic preserv, ADA compliance, & façade improv
Development support - Miscellaneous 20,000          -               -                20,000          20,000          20,000          -               -               60,000        Projects to be determined
Downtown Enhancement Grants -                -               -                25,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          125,000     Support for capital improvements by property owners

TOTAL DEVELOPMENT PROJECTS 60,000        -             -               95,000         45,000         45,000        25,000        25,000        235,000     

INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS
Investment
Accessibility and Streetscape Improvement 25,000          -               10,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          25,000          125,000     Pedestrian priority street design & construction
Canal Street Park Riverwalk Extension 100,000        89,458          100,000        -               -               -               -               -               -             Scheduled to be completed in FY2017
Downtown Planning - GR Forward 2,500            -               2,500            75,000          2,500            2,500            2,500            -               82,500        Streetscape plan,river trail design guidelines
Grand River Restoration 25,000          -               -                25,000          -               250,000       250,000       -               525,000     Parital support for river restoration
Infrastructure Improvements - Miscellaneous 10,000          2,500            2,500            2,500            2,500            -               -               7,500          Tree plantings
Mason Street Reconstruction -                15,716          15,716          -               -               -               -               -               -             Burying of utility lines
Newberry Street Reconstruction -                -               -                -               200,000       -               -               -               200,000     Share of streetscape improvements
Ottawa Avenue Reconstruction Phase I -                -               -                -               200,000       -               -               -               200,000     Ottawa Ave from Fairbanks to Monroe
Riverwalk Retrofits -                -               -                -               50,000          200,000       -               -               250,000     Updating based on current standards

Sub-Total Investment 162,500      105,174     130,716       127,500      480,000      480,000     277,500     25,000        1,390,000  

Livability
Asset and Riverwalk Maintenance 10,000          -               10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          10,000          50,000        General maintenance / repair of assets 
Bicycle Infrastructure Improvements 5,000            -               -                5,000            25,000          -               -               -               30,000        Pilot protected lane, possible Ionia cycle track
Downtown Census -                -               -                5,000            -               5,000            -               -               10,000        Planning and community engagement effort
Transit Improvements in Monroe North District 130,000        40,002          80,000          80,000          80,000          80,000          80,000          80,000          400,000     New DASH stops, North Monroe mobility shuttle svc
Urban Recreation Improvements 10,000          -               -                25,000          -               -               -               -               25,000        Outdoor exercise equipment

Sub-Total Livability 155,000      40,002        90,000         125,000      115,000      95,000        90,000        90,000        515,000     

CITY OF GRAND RAPIDS, MICHIGAN
MONROE NORTH TAX INCREMENT FINANCING AUTHORITY

Five Year Priority Plan
Prepared May 5, 2017

FY2017



Vibrancy
Public Realm Improvements 25,000          18,150          18,150          20,000          -               -               -               -               20,000        Potential event / mobile vending infrastructure
Street Lighting Banner Brackets 10,000          -               5,000            5,000            5,000            -               5,000            -               15,000        Installation of banner fixtures in district

Sub-Total Vibrancy 35,000        18,150        23,150         25,000         5,000           -             5,000          -             35,000        

TOTAL INFRASTRUCTURE PROJECTS 352,500$     163,326$    243,866$     277,500$    600,000$    575,000$    372,500$    115,000$    1,940,000$ 

TABLE 3 EXPENDITURES 412,500      163,326     243,866       372,500      645,000      620,000     397,500     140,000     2,175,000  

TOTAL ANNUAL EXPENDITURES 634,550$     325,402$    460,916$     598,445$    788,405$    765,889$    546,452$    253,832$    2,953,022$ 

ANNUAL FUND BALANCE SUMMARY
Beginning Fund Balance 1,423,122$   1,423,122$  1,423,122$   1,443,714$  1,219,823$  804,637$     409,791$     233,402$     1,443,714$ 
Plus:  Annual Revenues 367,746        475,859       481,508        374,554       373,219       371,042       370,063       371,643       1,860,521  
Less:  Annual Expenditures (634,550)       (325,402)      (460,916)       (598,445)      (788,405)      (765,889)      (546,452)      (253,832)      (2,953,022) 

Ending Fund Balance 1,156,318$  1,573,579$ 1,443,714$  1,219,823$ 804,637$    409,791$    233,402$    351,213$    351,213$    

Note 1:  Transactions through March 31, 2017 mnfy17budget.xls jmw 05052016


	MN05a Budget Memo.pdf
	SUBJECT:  Proposed FY18 Budget and Priority Plan


